From: Seth Naman - NOAA Federal <seth.naman@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Harrison, Katrina

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Nick Hetrick; Joe Polos; Jennifer Norris; Richard Adkins;
Justin Ly; Pinero, Janice; Jana Affonso

Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Trinity Tribal Meetings - 12/12

Katrina,

I think BOR should consider having technical staff from the Hoopa and the Yurok Tribes as part of the
technical work group for the Trinity River for the ROC. The tribes are governments and expect more
involvement than other groups that are considered stakeholders. I guess it's ok to have these separate tribal
meetings, but it might be valuable for a variety of reasons for their technical staff to be added to the work group.
Thanks,

Seth

On Tue, Nov 21, 2017 at 6:28 AM, Jana Affonso <jana affonso@fws.gov> wrote:
I have a personal life commitment on the evening of December 11 that I cannot miss so I can't drive up until
Tuesday morning. I would miss the Hoopa meeting but can make the Yurok meeting.

On Nov 20, 2017, at 7:07 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:

Makes sense, except:

-- I have a meeting on December 11 that ends at 3:30 p.m., so a/the carpool (which I suggest)
would either have to wait, or I'll catch up with everyone in Redding;

-- We should make sure to check the forecast for rain/snow and possible road closures on
Highway 299.

I think Justin said he couldn't make it, so including Seth here.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Mon, Nov 20, 2017 at 3:21 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hello all -

It looks like December 12 is our day. I have heard back from the Yurok that they would like to
meet that afternoon, and are willing to meet in Weaverville or Redding. The Hoopa also want
to meet December 12, in their valley, and are leaving the time up to us (so morning).

The fastest way to get to the Hoopa by driving appears to be Highway 5 to Redding and then
299.

I would propose, for those traveling from Sacramento:

Travel the afternoon of 12/11 up to Redding. Spend the night in Redding.

Tuesday, 12/12: 9:30 am meeting with the Hoopa (this is 2.5 hours from Redding)
Tuesday 12/12: 2pm meeting with the Yurok in Weaverville (1.5 hours from Hoopa)
Tuesday night: Drive back to Sacramento from Weaverville.

Please let me know if you prefer a different approach, or want to fly, etc.

Thank you,

Katrina Harrison

On Tue, Nov 7, 2017 at 10:46 AM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hello all -

Thank you for your interest and being willing to meet with Trinity tribes regarding the
Reinitiation of Consultation (ROC) on the Coordinated Long-term Operation (LTO) of the
Central Valley Project and State Water Project. So far, [ have heard back from the Yurok and
the Hoopa regarding a tribal meeting with the Trinity area tribes on the Reinitiation of
Consultation. We are going to try to schedule separate tribal meetings (i.e. one with Hoopa,
one with Yurok, others if they respond) for 1 or 2 days the week of December 11, so please
hold that if possible.

Thank you,

Katrina Harrison

ROC on LTO Project Manager
kharrison@usbr.gov

(916) 414-2425

Katrina Harrison
Bay-Delta Office
Bureau of Reclamation
Office: (916) 414-2425

Cell: (916) 606-8793



Seth Naman

Fisheries Biologist

National Marine Fisheries Service
1655 Heindon Rd

Arcata, CA 95521

Voice: 707-825-5180

Fax: 707-825-4840
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